
Rt. 12, Frederick, Ad. 21701 
4/25/77 

Mr. Marion Johnson 
National Archives 
Wanhington, D.C. 20408 

Dear Xr. Johnson, 

Thank 7ou very much for your mall to Xr. tesar to lot him know of the pages 
awaiting me and the depletion of my account. 

Reeloaerl is n check fnr MOO 	t1r4t account. 	
xge 

Mr. Loser did not tell me that you had made verbal mmosponse to my letter 
relat:Ln,; to ta alappwielt dedeaition. 

Thu win meal: that h? zxr.V...Ms-i to taking photograpies of t e eurbetone you said 
were not in the Warren Ccomiseion files. 

Thu arz also aware of my requeets relating to that particular evidence going 
beck for years. 

I do want in writing the fact that I asked for the deseribed photographs, 
that you do not have them and that Mr. Shancyfelt did testify to having tnen 
such pictures. 

It does sax; there hut been aeple time for respomec. 

The next deposition to oehedeled for tomorrow. 

Unless there is a renPanaa from you  in today's mail there will not be any 
responme in time for that dei;,:uitioe. 

Sincerely, 

Eorold Weisberg 


